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xxxxxxx . Richard Cohen

May 11, 1972

‘Mr. Richard O, Psulin

R.F.D. #1 ' -
Nbrth Anson, Maine 04958 )

Dear Mr, Poulin:

. Your letter dated May 2, 1972 addressed to the
Honorable Raymond Faucher of Solon, Maine haa been
directed to me for response,

.. Your letter seeks advice on the gquestion whethexr you
could legally be reclected to the office of Director of

‘. gchool Administrative District #74 representing Embden,
.under existing statutes, at a time when Mrs. Peulin holds
" a terher's contract in Embden. - Por the reasons set forth

below, we advise you that your reelection to the office of

-pirector representing Embden in School Administrative

District #74 would effect the legality of the teaching
contract held by Mrs. Poulin in the District. -

: ‘The fourth paragraph of your letter quotes a portion

of 20 M.R.S.A. § 472, inferring that said section has some
bearing in the matter.  Respectfully, we suggest that the
controlling provision of statutory law is found in 20 M.R.S.A,
§ 302; the section pertaining to directors of school adminis-
trative districts, Section 472 coAtains similar language - -
relating to school committees and achool boaxds other than
boards of directors of school administrative districte.

The provisions of § 302 on the given subject is as follows:

"No member of the board of school’
directors or spouse shall be employed

as & full-time teacher in any publie -
school that comes within the jurisdic-
tion of the board of directors;of which
he is a member.* 20 M.R.S.A. § 302, next
‘to last paragraph of the section.
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Specifically, you ask whether the fact of your reelection
changes the result, viz, whether the refer=nce statutory pro-
vision applies to election rather than to reelection. For the
purposes of interpreting the provisions of § 302 (as well as
§ 472), the worde "reelection" and "election" are synonymous.
In any event, you will note that the above-quoted provision
contains no mention of "reelection®, 1Instead, a statutory .
conflict is realized by the fact that a member of the board of
school directors holds his membership at a time when the spouse
is employed as a full-time teacher in any public school coming
within the jurisdiction of the board of which he is a member.

Although your letter does not indicate that Mrs, Poulin
holds a full-time teaching contract in Embden, it is assumed
for the purposes of this letter that she does in fact hold such
a contract.

Trusting that this letter serves to answer the in
made the subject of your correspondence to Representativ
FPauchexr, I remain,

Very truly yours,

JOHN W, BENOIT, JR.,
Deputy Attorney General

JWBJx. /ec
ccs Honorable Raymond Faucher
'Solon, Maine 04970
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